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RE: 170119 2AM-MEL1631 Approval of Operation and Maintenance Manual Sewage
Treatment Plant - Meliadine Gold Project

Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com> Thu, Jan 19, 2017 at 10:47 AM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>

Hello Robin,

Thank you. As requested by the NWB, Agnico Eagle will update the STP-OMS to incorporate INAC’s comment. The
revised version will be submitted with the 2016 Annual Report.

Good day,
Manon

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Manon Turmel; Jamie Quesnel

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 170119 2AM-MEL1631 Approval of Operation and Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plant - Meliadine
Gold Project

Attached for your records is a copy of the approved Operation and Maintenance Manual Sewage Treatment Plant for
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.'s Type "A" Meliadine Gold Project. Comments have also been received during the processing of
the file and can be obtained at the following link:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.calregistry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM % 20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/4%20WASTE %20DISP%20(F)/

Regards,

Robin

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=91092c3419&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=159b7d79f059f904&sim|=159b7d79f059f904 1/2
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